William de To Madoka Kawai/O/TMCO@TMCO@TMCE

Manincor/TMS/Toyota cc Fukunori Ito/E/TMCO@TMCO, Hiroyuki
04/19/2007 09:10 AM Okawa/O/TMCO@TMCO, Kenzo_Nishiwaki@toyota.com,

b Kota Funato/E/TMCO@TMCO, Mariko
cC

Subject Re: Fw: TMS - TMC Monthly quality meeting : Agenda
(Additional request)EI

The Q & A for this matter has been developed and is at TMC for review. | will provide you this information
when TMS receives it back from TMC, hopefully today.

Bill

William de Manincor

National Manager Accessory Quality
Toyota Motor Sales USA, Inc.
310-468-2542

Notice: This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email reply and please
delete this message from your computer. Thank you.

Madoka Kawai/O/TMCO@TMCO

%y« Madoka

Kawai/O/TMCO@TMCO To Michael Collinsworth/TMS/Toyota@ TOYOTA@TMCE
- * 04/18/2007 05:42 PM cc William de Manincor/TMS/Toyota@Toyota,
” ‘ } Kenzo_Nishiwaki@toyota.com, Shigeyuki
! Tomizuka/TMS/Toyota@Toyota, Kota

Sk Funato/E/TMCO@TMCO, Yutaka Atsumi/ETMCO@TMCO,
Fukunori Ito/E/TMCO@TMCO, Mitsunori
Sasano/O/TMCO@TMCO, Yoshihito
Kumazawa/E/TMCO@TMCO, Hiroyuki
Okawa/O/TMCO@TMCO, Masashi Wada/E/TMCO@TMCO,
Mariko Momen/E/TMCO@TMCO

Subject Fw: TMS - TMC Monthly quality meeting : Agenda (Additional
request)

Dear Michael-san,

In addition to the agenda below,
we would like to ask you to send CSC's Q&A for the letter of ES350 to dealers and customers.

[t's desirable for us to check the contents of the Q&A before the TV Mtg,
so please send the Q&A to us if you have already prepared.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

ENTIRE PAGE CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION TOY-TQ001-00000321



Kind Regards,
Madoka Kawai

Madoka Kawai il: Michael Collinsworth/TMS/Toyota@TOYOTA@TMCE
i cc: William de Manincor/TMS/Toyota@Toyota,
000000 Kenzo_Nishiwaki@toyota.com, Shigeyuki
’3 2007/04/18 18:19 Tomizuka/TMS/Toyota@Toyota, Kota Funato/E/TMCO@TMCO, Yutaka
4 ) Atsumi/E/TMCO@TMCO, Fukunori lto/E/TMCO@TMCO, Mitsunoti

Sasano/O/TMCO@TMCO, Yoshihito Kumazawa/E/TMCO@TMCO,
Hiroyuki Okawa/O/TMCO@TMCO, Masashi Wada/E/TMCO@TMCO,
Mariko Momen/E/TMCO@TMCO

fl: TMS - TMC Monthly quality meeting : Agenda

Dear Michael-san

As Ohkawa-san has been away on vacation,
I'm going to send you the attached agenda for the next TV Mtg. in place of him.

Please see the attached file, and let us know if you have any questions or need further informations.
{l000 "Video Conference April2007.doc.xls" | Madoka Kawai/O/TMCO 1001000

Kind Regards,
Madoka Kawai
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Madoka Kawai
Engineering Administration Dept.
C&A Development Div.
Toyota Motor Corporation
TEL: +81 561 74 4486
FAX: +81 561 74 4966
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